Legistar: 220053
DISTRICT # 4

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: February 7, 2022 (COW) (BofT) Date: February 17,2022
TITLE: Downtown Sidewalks East Improvement Project

Professional Design Engineering Services
SUBMITTED BY: Carl Goldsmith, Director of Public Works ﬁ/

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Contract for professional design engineering services to continue design of the Downtown
Sidewalks Improvement Project from Main Street to Grace Street.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:

Village Vendor: Robinson Engineering

Contract Amount: $61,356

Project Number: ST 20 05

Funding Account: TIF 1 Engineering Fund (441.740.741.75410)

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date
Finance Director X/\(/ _A/ N o N A Date
Village Manager X/ 2l b AN LK | Date

o 7 S—\
NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village

Manager's Office by 12:00 noon. Wednesday. prior to the Agenda
Distribution.



